
CLARIFICATION NO. 02 

TENDER ENQUIRY NO. PROC-SERVICES/CB/CORR-4614/2020 HIRING OF NDT, MIA, RBI & OTHER 

INSPECTION & CERTIFICATION SERVICES 

 

Following Clarifications has been made in subject tender: 

Sr.No  Bidder’s Query  OGDCL Reply 

1.  

Tender inquiry clause 3.5 (iii) states that the bidder of 

Group – A shall not be liable to participate and not to 

be considered for groups B & C services and vice 

versa. 

1. We understand that any company can participate in 

either B and/or C. this is not mandatory to 

participate in Band C both at a time. Please confirm 

our understanding. 

2. Furthermore, services required in Group-D also 

warrant conventional NDT (MT/PT of load bearing 

parts) for the inspection and certification of lifting 

equipment.  
3. Please advise if those NDT services will be utilized 

from Group-B or its cost should be added within the 

inspection requirement of Group-D. In case of 

Group-B, its again a conflict of interest for bidder in 

Group-D. and in case of Group-D, no specific 

requirement on NDT is mentioned in its technical 

evaluation. To keep it independent of any conflict, 

we suggest PNAC ISO/IEC 17020 accreditation (for 

Lifting equipment inspection) in the name of bidder. 

 

 
 
 
 
 

1. Yes confirmed. 
 
 

2. ref: Para – 05 of TOR’s  
Shall be the responsibility of 
Group – B 
 

3. Eligibility criteria for Group – D 
and specific requirement 
including PNAC ISO / IEC 
17020-on NDT is clearly 
mentioned in its technical 
evaluation.SR # 1  bidder’s to 
provide “Proven track record of 

providing 
Lifting Equipment’s Inspection & 
Certification services”. 

2.  

2. Reference to the SR # 2 on page 21, Provision of 

ISO 45001 Certificate is mandatory: 
  
45001 is OSHAS Standard and it is currently known 

as 18001 ‘occupational Health and Safety’. ISO 

introduces the 45001 standard and asked companies to 

migrate to it till 2021, till then 18001 is equally 

acceptable. Please confirm if ‘Integrated Management 

System’ is equally applicable which is covering 

quality (9001), health (18001/45001) and environment 

(14001). 
 

Equivalent certificate (s) or 
higher is also acceptable. 

3.  

In group B , page # 23,SR # 11 & Group C Page # 23 , SR 

# 2, Radiographic Testing 

1. Please note that no inspection company in Pakistan 

is allowed to perform Radiographic Services without the 

‘Pakistan Nuclear Regulatory Authority’ license. Please 

advise if the provision of PNRA license to perform 

1. License from PNRA is 
mandatory is the part of 
TOR.  
 
 

2. In order to allow a healthy 
completion of bidding, 
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Industrial Radiography is Mandatory for participation in 

group B and C.  
2. Moreover Pakistan National Accreditation Council 

(PNAC) also mandate accreditation of ISO 17020 for 

inspection companies and in order to make the 

qualification requirements more clear and independent the 

same should be required by OGDCL to have ISO 17020 

(in NDT services) issued by PNAC in the name of bidder. 
 

3. Furthermore, since the RT activity comes under the 

definition of execution contractor therefore Pakistan 

Engineering Council (PEC) membership under execution 

category C-6 or above with field specialization in 

Mechanical (ME-06/07) must be included in the 

mandatory requirements of Group-B and Group-C. Please 

advice and amend the tender requirements. 

equivalent certificates are 
also acceptable. 

 
 
 
3. Suggestions well noted, 

all the mandatory 
requirements are already part 
of technical evaluation 
criteria. 

4.  
1.  clause 12.1  related to the bid bond, We understand that 

the Bid bond may be submitted in equivalent Pakistan 

Rupees, please confirm 

Confirmed as per OGDCL TOR’s 

5.  

1. For group B & C, there is no line item to specify 

the transportation cost of our inspector to file. Please 

confirm if we are supposed to add a line item ourselves. 

Please ref: para clause 09 of 
TORs, no additional cost shall be 
paid for transportation / 
mobilization. 

2.  

1. For group B, there is no separate line item for 

consumables of DPT/MPI, please confirm if consumables 

will be provided by M/S. OGDCL. 

No additional cost shall be paid 
against consumable and no 
consumables shall be provided 
by OGDCL. 

3.  

1. On page 19, Clause 9. III : It is mentioned that messing 

shall be charged on per head basis, please mention the 

price/head/day 

Messing charges shall be as per 
OGDCL policy/ prevailing official 
rates. 

 


